
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com [TrackingUpdates@fedex.com] 

6/4/2020 9:46:50 AM 

Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 

FedEx Shipment 770619490661 Delivery Exception 

We were unable to complete delivery of your 
package 
We made a delivery attempt: 06/04/2020 9:35 am. Don't wait until the 
next business day for your delivery. Pick up your package(s) today 
after 7:00 pm at 12600 SOUTH PRAIRIE AVENUE. 

See "Resolving Delivery Issues" for recommended actions 

See "Preparing for Delivery" for helpful tips 

Tracking # 770619490661 

Ship date 
Wed, 6/3/2020 
Mindy Wilcox, Planning Mgr 

of Pianning Div 

!NGLEV\lQ()D, C~i\ 90301 

Scheduled delivery 
Fri, 6/5/2020 by 12:00 
am 

Edvige RMbakup,Envko 

Protect Spee 

Federai Aviaton Adrrnnistration 

"i!"i S Aviation E3ouiev1Fd, Ste 
Delivery exception ·i so 

Shipment Facts 

FedEx atten1pted, but was unabie to complete 01' trw 

"''"'""".'" shipment 

Trncking number: 770619490661 

Status: De~:\/ery 

Refarnnce: D201 l0123G 00/ TD2 

Service type: FedE< Priority 

Packaging type: FedE:<® Enveiope 

Number of pieces: 

Weight: 0.50 lb. 

Specif!! handling/Services: 

l..os Airpotts District 

Offic 

EL SEGUf'JDO, C/\ 90245 

us 



Standrm:! tnmsit: 6!4!2020 10 30 8111 

Resolving Delivery Issues 

The reason deiiveP/ was not compieteci 1s outiined lA:iow. \;\'hem 

applicable, msoiution rncomr·nendations am also 

Exception Recommended Aetion 

Reason 

1 Customer not 
J\vadabh:; or 
Business Ciosed 

Door \Nill provide the time and address 
of the FedE:< location wriere you nmy 
up your· shipment, and also •ndicste 1f 
another will be r·nade 

Preparing for Delivery 
To help ensure successful cie!ivery of your 

the belo1N. 

Won't be in? 

You may be able to hold your at a convenient FedEx World 

Serv•ce Centu or hodE:< Office lccation for pick up. Track your 

shipment to deterTr!lne Hold at FedEx location 


